

Release All

From: A. Randolph Blough
To: Cornelius Holden; James Clifford; Julius Persensky; Lisamarie Jarriel
Date: Thu, Jun 24, 2004 6:21 PM
Subject: Salem/Hope Creek consensus building

From ellis' secretary:

"The above-captioned VTC has been scheduled for Tuesday, June 29 at 1:00 p.m. We only have the VTC until 2:30 p.m.

I will also get a bridge in the event Sam Collins wishes to participate.

Thank you for your assistance.
Janine "

previous message:

Hub begins two weeks of overseas leave on June 30.

Before that, he hopes to meet with ellis and several others to discuss the general approach going forward re: work env @ S/HC. He's trying to set up a VTC for Tuesday.

Your support will be helpful, particularly among those who were at last Thursday's NRC caucus in New Jersey, following weds night's mtg w/ PSEG -- we will keep you posted on arrangements. Hub agrees at this point that a CAL is the appropriate Reg footprint, and that there should be regular followup, site visits and periodic meetings. I think Tuesday's briefing, if it occurs will be mostly for consensus-building around issuance of a CAL.

randy

CC: Anne Passarelli; Brian Holian; Clare Goodman; Daniel Collins; Daniel Holody; Doug Coe; Eugene Cobey; James Andersen; James Wiggins; Richard Urban; Scott Barber; Stuart Richards; Tae Kim; Thomas Madden

618
F